



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

DEC 24 2014

Garrett Arwa, Executive Director
Michigan Democratic Party
606 Townsend
Lansing, MI 48933

RE: MUR 6780
Terri Lynn Land, *et al.*

Dear Mr. Arwa:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the Federal Election Commission on February 7, 2014 alleging that Terri Lynn Land and Terri Lynn Land for Senate and Kathy Vosbury in her official capacity as treasurer (the "Land Committee") may have coordinated certain communications with the Republican National Committee and Anthony Parker in his official capacity as treasurer (the "RNC"); the National Republican Senatorial Committee and Stan Huckaby in his official capacity as treasurer (the "NRSC"); Americans for Prosperity ("AFP"); and PURE PAC and Mary Doster in her official capacity as treasurer ("PURE PAC"). The Commission's Office of General Counsel recommended that the Commission find no reason to believe that PURE PAC and AFP violated 52 U.S.C. §§ 30116(a) or 30118 (formerly 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a) or 441b); no reason to believe that the RNC and the NRSC violated 52 U.S.C. § 30116(a) (formerly 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)); and no reason to believe that Terri Lynn Land and the Land Committee violated 52 U.S.C. §§ 30116(f) or 30118 (formerly 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(f) or 441b) but the Commission was equally divided on whether to approve these recommendations, and closed the file in this matter on December 16, 2014.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. *See* Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. Reg. 70426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General Counsel's Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009).

MUR 6780
Garrett Arwa, Executive Director

The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(8) (formerly 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8)). If you have any questions, please contact Dominique Dillenséger, the staff attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,



Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant General Counsel

1
2
3
4
5
6